GUILDEN MORDEN PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council held on Zoom on Monday 15 February 2021 at 7.30 pm.

Present: Cllrs: B Holme (Chairman), G Dellar, M Chapman, K Lock, J Davis-Roach, N Baxter, R Newman and G Harper.

In attendance: County Cllr. S Kindersley, District Cllr. H Williams

Comments and observations from members of the public and from the County and District Councillors

None.

- 1. To receive apologies for absence and declarations of interest.
- 1.1 To receive written apologies and reasons for absence.

None received.

1.2 To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda.

None received.

1.3 To receive written requests for dispensation for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any) and to grant any requests as appropriate.

None received.

- 2. To consider planning and tree works applications and decision notices received since the last meeting.
- 2.1 Planning applications received:
- 2.1.1 20/05306/HFUL 37 Church Street Installation of French doors to snug space, extension of existing link space between kitchen and snug along the north east part of the dwelling with low pitched sedum-covered roof and new cladding to the south west elevation of link and snug spaces following removal of the existing pitched roof to link space, removal of timber framed double doors and side light to snug space.

Resolved to support the application – Prop. M. Chapman; Sec. K Lock; For 7; Abstained 1.

 $2.1.2\ 20/05007/HFUL-27A$ Church Street – Installation of solar panels to the rear roof of the property.

Resolved to support the application – Prop; G Dellar; Sec. M Chapman; For 7 Abstained 1.

2.2 SCDC Decisions and appeal notifications:

None.

2.3 Tree works applications:

2.3.1 21/0147/TTCA - 89 High Street

No comment.

2.3.2 21/0057/TTCA – 87 High Street

Decision already given.

3. SCDC - Consultation on local validation list.

Noted.

4. Greater Cambridge Local Development Plan Site Information Survey.

Noted.

5. Closure of Meeting

The meeting closed at 7.45 p.m.

Extra-ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council held on Zoom on Monday 15 June 2021 at 7.45 pm.

Present: Cllrs: B Holme (Chairman), G Dellar, M Chapman, K Lock, J Davis-Roach, N Baxter, R Newman and G Harper.

In attendance: County Cllr. S Kindersley, District Cllr. H Williams

1. CCC – Casualty Reduction Scheme, A505 Baldock Road/Royston Road Junction (Litlington turn) Improvements.

The Parish Council to write to the County Council expressing its appreciation for the improvements at the Litlington turn and asking when improvements can be expected at the Ashwell station turn.

2. Sewerage problems in the village – proposal that the Parish Council discusses the matter and invites Anglian Water to speak to the Council once again on what is happening and why they have been unable to contain the sewage and how they propose a solution in the future.

RESOLVED to invite representatives of Anglian Water, The Environment Agency, The Cambridgeshire County Council, The South Cambridgeshire District Council and the Member of Parliament to a meeting to answer these questions.

Proposed: B Holme; Seconded: G Dellar; For 7: Abstained 1.

3. Closure of Meeting

The meeting closed at 8.00 p.m.